

Donna Belton

19-1534

From: Resident <opra+request-7619-633febac@requests.opramachine.com>
Sent: Tuesday, October 15, 2019 11:55 AM
To: clerkforms
Subject: OPRA request - Monmouth Commerce Center fka Oak Knoll Business Park

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments or clicking links, especially from unknown senders.

Dear Howell Township,

This is a request for public records made under OPRA and the common law right of access. I am not required to fill out an official form. Please acknowledge receipt of this message.

Records requested:

Please supply a copy of all emails and attached documents between Lawrence Katz, Felix Pflaster and Monmouth Commerce Center LLC and the Howell Planning Board from 2013 or earliest year to the present day.

Yours faithfully,

Resident

Please use deliver records electronically via email to the below UNIQUE address for all replies to this request:
opra+request-7619-633febac@requests.opramachine.com

Is clerkforms@twp.howell.nj.us the wrong address for OPRA requests to Howell Township? If so, please contact us using this form:

https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fopramachine.com%2fchange_request%2fnew%3fbody%3dhowell_township&c=E,1,nCl1tweEzLzK7AjwRm94eOm4fYepBul4xeX0WBmAEQv8VL8zkQ3l2QMaquhPLfcZ6hMct-J2p1qNkNG7JqH-FWJEGBMnt8pKwo24ZrlemYiHbFXJ&typo=1

Disclaimer: This message and any reply that you make will be published on the internet. Our privacy and copyright policies:

https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fopramachine.com%2fhelp%2fofficers&c=E,1,R0xLyqxxptjOZwCHMcUbQUHYLQ1FdczdQRj6yC4fm95aLBOcqb_N-sNUuafxElQfDJl-hqoPJP5ug6X3msbo3Z0o40lwy9a-VH5cOxyWpNKA,,&typo=1

View this OPRA request & responses online:

https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fopramachine.com%2frequest%2fmonmouth_commerce_center_fka_oak&c=E,1,lhhD5UI4MUBFjNDV4W8QYqC829iM98VHXkyckKNH5LXUMYdKCDwAFnJU1tp77nwsc2VQ4-nlJp4t8f1jsJoF5rwjYIY_TFpwjuedKH&typo=1

Please note that in some cases publication of requests and responses will be delayed.